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RFP# 7549021 Evaluation of Early Learning & Development Standards Project (Revision) 

1. MBE requirements:  Does the State’s goal apply ONLY to RI MBE firms or might we use MBE firms 

from other states and meet the goal? 

To meet the participation requirements, the MBE would have to be an approved RI MBE firm prior to 

the bid opening date.  Please visit www.mbe.ri.gov for additional information. 

2. Course descriptions: On page 6 of the RFP, the descriptions for Implementing a Standards Based 

Classroom and Implementing a Standards Based Program are identical, including the participant 

requirements. Was that an error or is the content identical? 

These courses each have different descriptions and requirements. Please see below for clarification.  

The Implementing a Standards-Based Classroom description is as follows: 

This thirty-six hour, twelve session course focuses on developing and implementing a high quality 

classroom which includes: an understanding of the RIELDS nine domains of learning and development 

for children birth through age 5; recognizing the connection between responsive care and education for 

infants and toddlers; reflecting on teaching practices; understanding the connection between a quality 

standards-based classroom and the RIELDS; creating meaningful opportunities for community and family 

engagement; expanding knowledge of the four components of curriculum; and understanding authentic 

assessment and using assessment information in curriculum planning. Upon completion of this training 

participants will have developed a broad understanding of the key components of a high quality 

classroom.  

* Attendees must have a RIELS certificate OR have completed Foundations prior to beginning this 

course.  Participants in this course should have a strong early childhood background with knowledge and 

experience in the areas of curriculum and assessment. Participants should also currently be working in a 

classroom, since activities used throughout the course relate to day to day teaching. Individuals should 

have an early childhood educational background that includes a minimum of twelve higher education 

credits in Early Childhood Education. 

Participants who successfully complete the thirty-six hours of training receive a Certificate of 

Achievement through the RI Department of Education and thirty-six hours of RIDE professional 

development credits. Participants who complete thirty-six hours of core training plus nine hours in the 

Next Steps series are eligible to receive three undergraduate/graduate credits at the 400 level through 

the University of Rhode Island.  

The Implementing a Standards-Based Program course description is as follows: 

This thirty-six hour, twelve session course for Educational Coordinators and other Early Childhood 

Administrators focuses on understanding the RIELDS nine domains of learning and development and 

how to use this information in implementing a standards based program. Topics covered include 

recognizing the connection between responsive care, early care and education and the RIELDS; 
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reviewing the content presented in the curriculum and the classroom course staff will have attended; 

recognizing and connecting RI’s QRIS system (including RIDE approval and Bright Stars) and strategies for 

staff support in implementing RIELDS. Work will include developing a personal and Program 

Improvement Plan with an emphasis on strategic planning.   

* Attendees must have a RIELS certificate OR have completed Foundations prior to beginning this 

course.  This course includes twelve, three hour sessions. Participants in this course should have a strong 

early childhood background that includes a minimum of an Associate’s degree. This course is equal in 

difficulty to a 400 level college class.   

Participants who successfully complete the thirty-six hours of training receive a Certificate of 

Achievement through the RI Department of Education and thirty-six hours of RIDE professional 

development credits. Participants who complete thirty-six hours of core training plus nine hours in the 

Next Steps series are eligible to receive three undergraduate/graduate credits at the 400 level through 

the University of Rhode Island. 

3. Course implementation: Approximately how many courses are being offered this year and how many 

participants are enrolled? 

This year we have budgeted to offer 49 trainings, not including Next Steps sessions. During the 2016 

fiscal year we have budgeted 33 trainings, not including additional courses (number to be determined) 

as funded by DHS. Each of these courses can have a maximum of twenty participants.  

4. Training:  Are the courses always delivered through in-person classes or are there online and/or 

blended options? Will a full training cycle and training in all four modules occur during the project 

period? 

At this point in time all courses are delivered through face to face implementation. We will soon be 

beginning development of one course, the Foundations for the RI Early Learning and Development 

Standards, into a hybrid online course.  

All courses are offered during each season.  

5. Trainers:  How many new trainers (attained through the open recruitment process) have been 

identified? Of those, how many have completed the TOT sequence?  

During this falls training of trainers, 6 trainers were selected to participate in the TOT, 5 of which have 

continued through the process to begin community co-teaching. The 6th candidate chose to participate 

at another time due to scheduling conflicts. None of the 5 have completed the TOT process to date 

although all are in the final phase of co-teaching which began between September and will continue 

through January.  
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6. Schedule: What are the estimated time periods of course implementation in the coming year?  In 

other words, when might onsite work occur?   

Course implementation occurs on a rolling basis with new courses beginning regularly. Courses run 

throughout the year, with breaks for major holidays, and a slightly slimmer schedule during the summer.  

7. Data collection: Does the RFP intend that the review of project components incorporate data 

collection from trainers and users in addition to a thorough content review of the alignment of PD 

courses and the TOT process  (expert review)?  If so, will RIDE assist in providing access to trainers and 

users?  

Yes. RIDE will provide support in connecting with both participants and trainers.  

8. Training schedules: Will contractor be able to collect data from trainers during already scheduled 

meetings such as trainer networking meetings? About often are trainer networking meetings held? 

Data may be collected from trainer meetings which occur once to twice per year for each the 

community trainers RIDE contracts with as well as the certified High School trainers.  

9. In the task list, there is a reference to including measures with demonstrated reliability and validity  

and also to specify outcome measures.  This implies that the RFP anticipates standardized assessments 

which does not seem in keeping with the intention. Please clarify. 

The intention is that to the degree possible that the evaluators use recognized and reputable tools for 

data collection. It is understood however that this may not be possible, nor may there be tools which 

collect the data we aspire to gather so it is not the intention that standardized assessments be used.  

10. The RFP says this is a fixed price contract but there is also language that suggests the contractor 

needs to stay within established line items. Please clarify. 

To comply with statutory contractor reporting requirements, RI’s purchase orders will reflect the line 

item budget detail included in the final contract.  Variance from that budget will require a change order.  

The total cost of the contract is not to exceed $87,500. 

11.  Must we use the budget format specified or can we use a different budget format? 

Please respond in the budget format provided within the RFP.  

 


